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Rapid Alert System for Food and Feed (RASFF) Portal - online searchable database
http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/rasff portal database en.htm

RASFF Portal Database

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/rasff-window/portal/
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#Zaman (Alert Notifications)
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777 F¥ T (B1=62.1; Tot.=66.9 ngkg). 1 %V 7 REENERARZET T Aty hO
7 K27 4(4.4; 6.07 mgfitem ; 0.11; 1.16 mg/item ; 1.29; 12.6 mg/item) - $3(50.8; 72.28
mg/item ; 5.78; 26.65 mg/item ; 132.3; 127 mgf/item) DIAH, HEERRE T LY FUpEE
~UVOEDT 7T ¥ (B1=12.2; Tot.=14.3 pug/kg). F U BERHFHFRGE A HA DH
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FEEME SR (information for attention)
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7 xua—7 v 7 HEHR (information for follow-up)

TR BRHAPEEA T I VAR IALDRLLT AT B ROEHI(39.4 mg/ke) . HIEPERN
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FORKBERNT 2 JBFL—F - BLUT I XL —F c WLV T AT I YR
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FERGY 7 U AL MIEIORAZBHE ) T U L, 77 0 ARE T EEGAEHBRL~ 7 3>
U LD T FE A (750 mglkg) 78 &

HEEIEAS A (Border Rejections)

HEPERIELEDT 7T & v (B1=237.2; Tot.=339.7 nglkg), =F 4 ETREHA V7
T~ 7 FA4(0.32 mglkg), NV PEAMES y R—D AL A 2 F— 1(1.006 mg/kg ; 1.642
mg/kg), XAHEI VT U H—_X—=ZANAD BT AHDOENLDOT L7 X LRE A(2 - =F
LF L) (DOTP)DOIEH (390 mglkg), =7 7 KAVET LV K~ 7 1 O/kER(1.679 mg/kg ;
1.188 mg/kg), ¥ A MERIET Y CRINT)OAEMMKT I v O@mEfa, =V 7 MERKAD 4
U—=7 07 v RARZFN(0.11 mgrkg), HEFEARAGRELR FEBRZ KE T, F2H




VHENRAT 4w A KD TN Z Y 10.03 mglkg), FEPERS X FENLEDOT 7T R
(B1=13 pglkg). 1 > REHHEHZ ORI E=Tn 77 (REME) 77> Y R
(AOZ)., MWV apEAfifr'—~ OB N H Y 5(0.217 mgkg)., PEERTTE Y FOKRL
~ VU217 mgkg ), XMFLAERBHETEDOT N THA 7V (144 pgkg). TEE= L
7 Z WEBIED B O 7 1 A(3.7 mg/kg) « = 7 /1(0.3 mglkg ) « ~ > (5 mg/kg) DA,
FTA T2V TESOT e 7 = /KR A0.02 mg/kg) - UL A~ U (0.82 mg/kg) + > e b
U 2(0.19 mg/kg) « RIKBWE Y 7 v /LR 2(0.11 mglkg). A ¥ = U 7 PERLEET O RIKGE
WE Y 7 vk 2(0.53 mglkg), NFAK UEY AT a— ADREERT NI UL
(E21D) 0 @& A (223 mg/), 74 V=V T Eolu D ne kU 2 (0.24 mg/kg) « KA
B m LR 2(0.84 mglkg) . NV ABEARER Y =D I LR 2D 5(0.472 mglkg), #
A FERTRGRBAR AR Z SR 7 KEFER Y 7Y AV NORKBWELNT T 7 4V
(24650 mg/kg), V7 T A FHEIRKERL A4 XDV (@B L (>12.5 pglkg) « LRI E IR
RALKFE(E0 pglkg 5 29.3 pglkg), KIEERAZHBLL > (Scutellaria elliptica & incana)
BTV AN, TARCTFUEE I AO7 vl RA-AF1(0.28 mgkg), X
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Z— 1(0.366 mg/kg), NI =HILFEET Ly =D~ X hY (2.3 mgkg) « ¥
7 kU 2(0.45 mglkg) 7 &,
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@ WINEMZ 2R (EFSA : European Food Safety Authority)
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Acrylamide in food is a public health concern, says EFSA draft
1 July 2014
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Public consultation on the draft Scientific Opinion on acrylamide in food

http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/consultations/call/140701.htm

* FAQ

http://[www.efsa.europa.eu/en/fags/acrylamideinfood.htm
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Statement on the validity and robustness of information provided on irradiated iron
oxides

EFSA Journal 2014;12(7):3767 [11 pp.]. 04 July 2014
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3767.htm
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3. SRR E
=V MUEEA., BLTERA. KIEEA. MKREEA, FIEER. F4FEEFR. vXE
BHoOFEERIN & Lo Toyocerin®(Bacillus toyonensis) DA & L2tz B4 58
FHER
Scientific Opinion on the safety and efficacy of Toyocerin® (Bacillus toyonensis) as a
feed additive for chickens for fattening, weaned piglets, pigs for fattening, sows for
reproduction, cattle for fattening and calves for rearing and for rabbits for fattening
EFSA Journal 2014;12(7):3766 [17 pp.]. 03 July 2014
http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3766.htm
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@J:[E &5 (FSA : Food Standards Agency) http://www.food.gov.uk/
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1. FSAFERBHREFER

FSA Annual Report of Incidents published

30 June 2014

http://www.food.gov.uk/news-updates/news/2014/jun/incidents-report#. U7IfJKQ9JaQ
FSA 1%, 2013 FFICHY - 7o & MICET 2RV FH (food incidents) (22T DH

HEIEE LT, 1,662 fEO R MR OBRBEIG R ER DI Sz, 20124 X0 42 0727

T3, ZDRIAEE TRV ITEZ o To, B> T DI, WAEWIEG: (21%) . B=55759%% (15%) |

R IEHS: (9%) Th-olz,

* #453E © Annual Report of Incidents 2013

http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/publication/annual-report-incidents-2013.pdf
2013 FFED O 6, A, BHEKOENAFR DL LT “Ng LUV (1TSS h
2ok, FRARBO TN EKAFEAE, DNP (2,4-V= kv 7=/ —L) [BIREEY 7'V X
Y RMZED 3 ADEL, LY UKD REE 0167 7V R T LA A A ANV
THEREHREHC LD 1 ADFET, O 4ETH 5,
RIMEFE OEY: (14748 Tk, 777 by (840 LEEHESE (491 1%
Mol RGO 23 IXBOBESE T EICEEST 2 b DT, BERLF T — Ry T



http://www.efsa.europa.eu/en/efsajournal/pub/3766.htm
http://www.foodstandards.gov.uk/
http://www.food.gov.uk/news-updates/news/2014/jun/incidents-report%23.U7IfJKQ9JaQ
http://www.food.gov.uk/multimedia/pdfs/publication/annual-report-incidents-2013.pdf

— D/ OERUC X DT w0 RettEndH 2, iz, fEORE I A K DT E, v
REYVETORY Y XRAZLDEEND D, BERBIETEhoT0iX, T4V =V TPk
BCHRHENTZY 7B VRA AV REXFITOTE 72—, TEXITI K, £/ 7
0 RARRETH o7, KRB E LTI RZEFBOFEICET 2 EHN LN -T2, B
PRERL T, fUEWE 7 a5 L7 c=a—)L, BRI ad o570 (B2« 7 URF
)., 7= T HY ('7’\7) Dol

BT, AAOCREGICEAT 2600 R B L < IRWTRSE - 132, “KH, ~—
T e AN RETH T,

@ L[EfdFiZ44)5 (HSE : Health and Safety Executive)

http://www.hse.gov.uk/index.htm

1. JFE=F YV ITHRER

Latest Rolling Results

Latest published 25 June 2014
http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/guidance/industries/pesticides/advisory-groups/PRiF/Lates
t+resultstand+reports/latest-rolling-results

201455 HIZH 7Y 7 SNIZHMNEE, T RY, ST 7T Ix A ETDEK
HEREREORKER, 2o o b A v RERMEZEO 1K) H Y A h=— |k 0.03 mg/kg
(MRL : 0.02 mg/kg) KOVE /7 v 7 A 0.02 mglkg (MRL : 0.01 mg/kg), KI=HpE
& 5o 1 RE» B ra=7 4 (BAC) 0.5 mg/kg (MRL 0.01 mg/kg) 723
&, fR~ORBITIEZ SRRV,

@ [EHARAEAET (PHE: Public Health England)
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-england

1. #$&EEHR (Publications about Public health) : 7A ¥ &
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?keywords=&publication filter option=gui
dance&topics%5B%5D=public-health&departments%5B%5D=all&official document st
atus=all&world locations%5B%5D=all&from date=&to_date=
FRACTFWEIE T D04 X 2R B8R,
(1)
T b WE LR
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http://www.hse.gov.uk/index.htm
http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/guidance/industries/pesticides/advisory-groups/PRiF/Latest+results+and+reports/latest-rolling-results
http://www.pesticides.gov.uk/guidance/industries/pesticides/advisory-groups/PRiF/Latest+results+and+reports/latest-rolling-results
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-england
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?keywords=&publication_filter_option=guidance&topics%5B%5D=public-health&departments%5B%5D=all&official_document_status=all&world_locations%5B%5D=all&from_date=&to_date=
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?keywords=&publication_filter_option=guidance&topics%5B%5D=public-health&departments%5B%5D=all&official_document_status=all&world_locations%5B%5D=all&from_date=&to_date=
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications?keywords=&publication_filter_option=guidance&topics%5B%5D=public-health&departments%5B%5D=all&official_document_status=all&world_locations%5B%5D=all&from_date=&to_date=

TN = b E & EE

VAT VI =0 b P L & e R
TUR=T MWE L FERE R L EE
RFACHERA - M L FRCE B - it
T=Ur o M EERE R

T Vua=hKYb o HE L REHER L
RV (@ Ly R L
T =Y HEEEGER

VUM LIRS « M & FlCE I & ik
TIUNAT IR MW L EE

LRIV (T IR, U7, KFERER) OFERICONT ELFEEIHSIZD
WT

@® [F NHS (National Health Service, [EE{ffEY —E R)

http://www.nhs.uk/Pages/HomePage.aspx

1. Behind the headlines : B3 & B BAfE D BIE D W REM:
Possible pesticide link to autistic disorders
Monday June 23 2014
http://www.nhs.uk/mews/2014/06June/Pages/Pesticides-linked-to-autistic-disorders.aspx
Mail Online 78, [EHEZHAN L7z BS 00 < ICHEA TV D MRLHEIZEMEDO T £ %
PETe U A7 75 3 5] LHuE L7, KREOHITEE S5, IEIRTIZ 4 2O X< &H DM DR
O SO R ICHEA TV Z & E HAANY T A% E (ASD) DI =
EOFEGEEDRY A7 L OBEZFRAE Lz, BEMEHT—% LR O RBlOMAFT &
ZHIX] ECHEW e, B R AR O W T O RN R IEME ] S 72T 0K 1.25
km DINIZHEA TS Z 03, R BBEORWVEAICHATHELD ASD U 27 53 60% 5
KBRLZECHELTW LW bDOTHD, ~REHEAELTMED L IR0,
FEEZOIZ, RREBRIILSN T RNWIETHD, ZOHEIEINY 740 =T DH D
T, ORI R FH T D AR B D,
ASD (BT 2 RIC LD L REEBEBED & 5 B — DRI ASD OFKNTH L =
EEHY Z ST, BUE, ZOREBITEIR EBREOEMRIEAICE D LEA LR TV,
* &
PR IS IR AR &B N R < It 2 & - CHARGE #5E
Neurodevelopmental Disorders and Prenatal Residential Proximity to Agricultural
Pesticides: The CHARGE Study
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http://www.nhs.uk/Pages/HomePage.aspx
http://www.nhs.uk/news/2014/06June/Pages/Pesticides-linked-to-autistic-disorders.aspx

Janie F. Shelton
http://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/1307044/

@ 1M YVHHY X7 TERAL MR (BfR : Bundesinstitut fur Risikobewertung)
http://www.bfr.bund.de/

1. TARZ VY FRARBEZEMAREZUET D
Iceland improves food safety measures
18/2014, 26.06.2014
http//www.bfr.bund.de/en/press information/2014/18/iceland improves food safety me
asures-190630.html

HROBEEGIZBINT HE AL, BiOZEMZ R U EFREECIE > TS LR
TR B0, TFETA AT RERORA Y YROBINZED TA AT RORHOL
EERFIE SN TS, KA VMITiX BfR & Lower Saxony State Office for Consumer
Protection and Food Safety (LAVES) R&IML T35, &Hray =y NI, 74 AT~
NEMmEER (MAST) &7 A4 R T REMAA AT 7 7 v —if5eBR% )R (Matis) 23
3L T 2014 4 1 AICBRtA Sz,

TR BT, R, BYE RO GM & - Skt om L& B0~ U o~
NAF B FT BRI O T2 OFRIBAN 2L T2 2 & Th D,

2. 20144 6 A 2~3 HOH 5 B BfR BIfRE =R [RMOREML v — b — ki
&1 O

Overview of the presentations at the 5th BfR Stakeholder Conference "Food Safety and

Globalisation - Challenges and Chances" on 2 and 3 June 2014

http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/overview of the presentations at the 5th bfr stakeholder

conference food safety and globalisation challenges and chances on 2 and 3 ju
ne 2014-190584.html

TLRBT—va VER (R VEEDH D WIEEEE) i T,

(—H#BHFAT)

+ French cuisine, risk assessment and communication

http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/343/french-cuisine-risk-assessment-and-communication.pdf
ANSES X o R—IZ kDK, 77 ARADORAERL YV A7 a3l a=r— g /o0
Ty 77V ATIE, D200 TN DRELISBERD, VA eTF—X 5 AR
NLEWVWOKRHER D D,
7T UANZTNAT, BREBEMUEDOSDTHY  FRICEFET 260 THL 0,
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http://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/1307044/
http://www.bfr.bund.de/
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/press_information/2014/18/iceland_improves_food_safety_measures-190630.html
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/press_information/2014/18/iceland_improves_food_safety_measures-190630.html
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/overview_of_the_presentations_at_the_5th_bfr_stakeholder_conference__food_safety_and_globalisation___challenges_and_chances__on_2_and_3_june_2014-190584.html
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/overview_of_the_presentations_at_the_5th_bfr_stakeholder_conference__food_safety_and_globalisation___challenges_and_chances__on_2_and_3_june_2014-190584.html
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/overview_of_the_presentations_at_the_5th_bfr_stakeholder_conference__food_safety_and_globalisation___challenges_and_chances__on_2_and_3_june_2014-190584.html
http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/343/french-cuisine-risk-assessment-and-communication.pdf

BRICHAT2V A7 ala=r—va VIIEEICHETRTHY 5 21259 2 Bz, A&
R OBLERERD & D DITFL A D 20%, £RIX15%THY . F727 T 2 AND 40%I3 4PN
— A= VT XFITAT LV T TRND, HRVATEHDLOEN, ThEESI515
DL,
* Food Safety Regulation and Trust in Europe
http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/343/food-safety-regulation-and-trust-in-europe.pdf

=a—F ¥ v AVRFEORMEARITEAT L7 V=TT L D%EK, BamLEH L EE
OMBEIZONWT, FE/EETHY, FEIZV A7 aIa=r—Ta  EHHICKETH
5o BAMDOLZEVEIEEN S TRV AEDT, H#la b S IATET 2 rliett k<, /e
BRUL, B SICER B2 525, FHOERIIONWT A4 AF R GM, A7 I3
VT DHEF AR,

* 2% L el (LF%HE) No. 12/2014 (2014. 06. 11) =M

[BR] &0zt E 7o — Ul PRk &

http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2014/foodinfo201412¢.pdf

3. ARUCHFORLVEIZET S Q&A

Questions and Answers on Hormones in Meat and Milk

11 June 2014
http//www.bfr.bund.de/en/questions and answers on hormones in meat and milk-19
0526.html

BfR 1%, WEROILFOFRLE L OfEFED 27 OFfERICOVWTELL SRR, ZhiX
FHE N SN2 HFNVEABHFNZHOWTOEME | RRICHIZAE L DHRLEITHONTO
Bz aite, BN EMA IS EU MMBETRWEIZHRT 28R OTEE 1T X
DY A7 OFREMEICOW T hiEm A H D, 29 LIcEmdO T, BfR ZZ OB %
ROHEER QA X FE L DT,

HRIVE VIR ?

TRIVE NIRONKNME 7 1 AFHED 120 ORFEDE B EmiZET HILFEHIA v Py
—WETHD (FU I¥BEORNE =R, AR OMILTZ T 232 DfE 512k L THr
BNCRISTE L L 2T H72DIC, T b OMIIIZRRIC A LVE Y EEAET %R/ K %E D
D, ZOZREDIRVHIIIL E ARFLE L BREAET. AXE TS5,

BIVE BRI RIRIZEEND 2002

FVEAINEET B ARBEOT=OIETERINDIFNA vy — - D
T, AL IR, B EORIZTRIROBLVE L EEATND,

ED XD IRBFEICADRIRFINE RENEB T LD 2

L VEOERILE VRER, BRI T RVEI TERESM I AT D AN D
Do BIAIE, EBEINTORWEEKTIE, ITIE, &, SR TT A F AT 1 o ORRKRH
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http://www.bfr.bund.de/cm/343/food-safety-regulation-and-trust-in-europe.pdf
http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2014/foodinfo201412c.pdf
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/questions_and_answers_on_hormones_in_meat_and_milk-190526.html
http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/questions_and_answers_on_hormones_in_meat_and_milk-190526.html

MeLThHy Rer U NETERETREBENTND, —FH, BIATIE, FrRFoo g
FRXERSNEZHHTHL S TRV THIRIERBRETH D,

b LMHGIcH IS b, IR LEZEBORIL, MIRL T RWEIOR LY S 5FED
RVE P RRICERE TEHENTWD, AR08 Al o R vE AEHWE ORI O %
AT, HAFEOEENEAEL, FUER Y « K« REDOL S RBWICKRAET LT 2
MU EHO® 200 (BE7 710 /) Thh, BT 7V o CiHERESNIEEZE
WMLEFEOWIL, 2SR NVE AEHIWE 2 BN CTRIREZZ 0 ReEn 5, WL,
A PICHTIE D & 5 ICE D BIRD B/ DT TH L LI N TN D,
EDOEMMMDERFRIVE IO ?

IaFATar TARRVEY, TR MRS UREL, A BERILZBMORH
ligds - fa - B - BRELEIV BA TRV AV, ALK IBEREZ LIz A s v (1
60%) KO7ar2arar (K 80%) O—HMBERED S L, 7720 OFIGITAITH KT
Do
KIRIZAE L ABRNEANIERFBNTEL LB DEENH LD 2

RIRIZAELCTZ VA TIELNTZ 0 THFHNLE N, ZBEERTOERA T =XLIZE LT
HREITDEWDRW, 72283, HLORWTIE, GRARLVEAAL, MEDESTD | BEE - 55
i - RHZBWTHETEO N TRV E L ERRDIGERH D, ZHUT—HMOE A LE S
IIAERNTORBUCHFN LD BE< D E0nH & T, 2F0, MNICE W ELSHEESLZ
LEEWRT 5, BRLVECORBEMIIREME L B2 I 2ot bd | &
RBDIEMEANT ML BIMOZRIELHEETEZ LD 5,

TR~ DR NVE O IFFFAI SN TV DA 2

AR ~D R LT O/ IE, B EU NIRRT STy, i@Eici, &
W ORISR (1 F 2 RE 20T 72 O ICEMW MBI L 22 104U 72 & 22 WO EEH I 3 1 >
AETHE) 2WE T2, IBEANTHELECIROH HWENMEA STV (W
b5 “feeding hormones”), b M ~DO@FEY 27 OA[REME, Bk OBREEE DAL
L0 FEAEPECBT D Z OFEOEERLVE S O HIE. 1988 4212 EU &K T I SN T-,
ZBILAVE O I A E NI E SN TVND DD 2

FVE IREHEE S IRFE AR CTHER SN D aRethidd 2, EECOMHOTZHIZR
Al ST AVE iR, EU B No. 37/2010 £132 D Table 1 IZH# S AL TW 5, £ 6 135f
EDOHENHE- TOREH SIS,

WPt . B ER SN DD, AN HORG| SND 2 EE2FAISLD £ T, BT
fRE SN BLRHAZR 2T Rn, FHTIE, FVE VRGO ARED S 5 558
PR SE IR, ASERE R BIAE, BEEOK TR ETH D,
BVEANFEMICHBEHSNTWD D ?

KA Cix, B COEBEIEHOH 208 OB L BB EORMICEND 2 H
L7ZREVE B, AEAN O A Y ROEMLTH D, 16> T, EFEEWEE HEEIZ X
HDZUROE=HY TITED | BidH D WVITRAEKRFNVE L OERBITEMCT = v 7 &

14



NTW5b, FAYTOEZFE=XY 7Y FICL 28l KELOBREEREOME L, &
R A Y HERIEE AR - R E2TBVLAERME L TV b, 2008~2012 FE0O[, Z O
THHENTERLEATIRRICAEL I DD TIIH LN, BORIZIZ>T-— 2D A
NH o7,

EFSA I3, B K 08 H ok & DR E B I E SR & 2 DO E DT =4 1 > 72
L TG LT D, 2010 451213 0.19% (47,337 BfR 1 90) 234 /LE » BT 2011 421X
0.11% (46,378 #i{AH 53) M3[F U< BtkE7Z -~ 72,

B HERLE L CEEICANVE L EMNMA 52 & CADOHERIZETAHEEY 27 13H 50
va

WE ORERGTHmIL, B AERSOREE T [~ A EBEFARE (ADD | A&REIND
LT oD, ADD IIEEFE OREEZERICS 532 LR AEICDTE Y fE BT
LYEEOZ L THDH, ADI &b LI, FFEORMPEE LR WRE, Wb 5 Kkl
i (MRL) ZRE L7,

R THRE SN ANVE RGNS B E TOR B 28577 UX, Btk
SIS S D AR LE S OW TR H 7z MRL 2 i3, MEHE OEFE~D U 27 1%
FRRTITFRAANTE D, ZAUIMERIRR A BRI LS AEEL THLR U TH 5,

PEREZ H D 2 7= DIV E AL S - B RN OEBRICE VS XE - SN HHEEHRD
fEEEY 27 138D D2

FRNDES TiE, BOMRELBIL LY . ZEORREZRE LD T 5720 DHRNVE
DOFERIZOWTIE BRI L SN THWDE R, 2 TOHE —EHTEIEINTWDH DT Ttk
W, FRINZEE SO BEFE T, EFSA 1% 2007 4RI 5 = [E CEM R M O A FEIC AR &
NDHBRNVEORBIETIWMEELRE L, o, FEEHTHYOREZRIET 572
DIHERA SN DHFLEAACONWTEREY T, ZOREEICBWT EFSA X, ADOHEE
IZ X DHERE Y R Y OFAEFHHICFIATE 5+t T — 2 B E il Lz,
RIRBNVE PREDE W OHEE IR Y A7 13H D D2

WORKRDOFR/VE REITEBL 5 5, EFEREDERGROE LT, EH AT m
A FOBENR, A E KRDZT aA RIZHOWTITHhILTWS, 2008 4ED 2012 4EDFH
2, TA KT VA —)LET A NAT O E BRI SN2 D 5T, SCERTH B AL iR E)
MOTHWARET O AT B A RBRNVEAREIZET 27 —2I2ES& BEREOZA T U4
—LET AN AT o OFREIT ADI 2 K& TS EBEShT,
EORNVEDPATIFEL D D002

FIFRRIZANVE L ZE0EYMHRELTH DL, BERLVEVICBT 2V r S AT
R, IRALEAHE L THHOINLLT A MR T DL D RRROLMEFRNVE ZETe,
LFORNLE L BEEFEDOLS BVEVDON?

ERIZ, LOBEEEREN BRSNS e Ff ATyt bharroiid, b b
RN TRELEINDARNVE & EATHD N, 2D DOFRE &2 BRICAH bW
T DRRANLHEITFRC S T E D, DIEA BBy 8.5%) o7 n 27 n U iREIXEE
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EZH 1kglZ L 10 pg TH D, Fur 2T o 3 fgEtEe 0 T, KIS TITBEME
< ANZ—=O LS BRIENHOEEZRELE T, RAROTZ A b iZid, =X ha v
LHETRENRLDE LT A NI OF—NARENH D, RN BN 83.5%) TiX
ﬁ%&i#%1@&%@zxhu/iawpgixh7vﬁ~wmumpg£@%9@wo
HPORNEPREITE S LTEEBTLON?
FLAATHEA SN D RROMER VT REL, WA & A OWORIIC L > TRkE S,
T DGR 7u&XTU/&ix%m#/®%ﬁiﬂ®@ﬁ®%/7wf£@é TDFE
FDALDFRNVE L EEE L. B BRALTVEEOLOREYM TH S L7 LI E T
Do 2D, ATHE LIZANE REOHIEIX, BFRISOF THIXL DN TS,
RIVEREIC L AHEY A7 IZAOME LR L TVE D2

HLo—HERE (23— F&2ET) 200~250 g THEETAH /LT EIZ, B hTOR
B VHEARICHASRD EDR VW EHEEINDS, 6T, FAEUITE THEAHS
N5 (ROEECCONEO TPIENEE] 2R/ EE TH D), AFARRRTFHNT =205
1L, BUE S OEEY 27 2 8ET 2B BT,

@ T AN BB BT - S 44T (ANSES : Agence Nationale de Sécurité Sanitaire
de L’alimentation, de L’environnement et du Travail)

http://www.anses.fr/

1. ANSES 384 5% CONEMWE OFER N F — 2B 5 NEAIMEHERD U X 7
P 2 R R

ANSES publishes its assessment of the risks of emergence of antimicrobial resistance
related to patterns of antibiotic use in the field of animal health

20/06/2014

http://www.anses.fr/en/content/anses-publishes-its-assessment-risks-emergence-antimi

crobial-resistance-related-patterns

LA E DR AL, B M EBORFE~ORERBETH DL, ZORZIIMEFDOE
IEEGID, HOEDORYYED TR Z B S, b NORBICEEREERNH DL, Tk
EE LT, ANSES [TEE 28 TOF/EME OIS K 2t AIM BB G0 VU X 75
21TV, W< 20D E Zfft Lz,

® 7T NEMEZAER (Evira/ Finnish Food Safety Authority)

http://[www.evira.fi/portal/en/evira/
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http://www.anses.fr/
http://www.anses.fr/en/content/anses-publishes-its-assessment-risks-emergence-antimicrobial-resistance-related-patterns
http://www.anses.fr/en/content/anses-publishes-its-assessment-risks-emergence-antimicrobial-resistance-related-patterns

1. BAXRY —DEMERT
Indication of origin of wild berries
Last modified 27.06.2014

http://[www.evira.fi/portal/en/food/manufacture+and+sales/vegetables/fresh-fruit-and-ve

getables-/labelling+requirements+for+fresh+fruit+and+vegetables/labelling+requireme

nts+for+the+country+oftorigint+of+wild+berries/
EANRY — akre®, 770X —=REOWARY — T, FEEZEICERLRITHN

X722 570, 2013 410 A 1 BLRE, AEEEH D WIXIGEE O£ I L OEFTOFRR b+
LD, REBEORY —ZRIETHHEAITIE, BWEEEN 7400 T RE] O X 5 724560
TR T HNENRH D,

@ K[EREMEFKMNF (FDA : Food and Drug Administration) http:/www.fda.gov/,

1. FDA ZH/IMEERITINT 7 ) —RROUBREZTFDDICELDOTA FeHR
FDA Announces Guide to Help Small Businesses Comply with Gluten-Free Labeling
Requirements
June 25, 2014
http://www.fda.gov/Food/NewsEvents/ConstituentUpdates/ucm402573.htm
FDA /3, 2013 4E 8 H, U 7 v ZIREENMBEH TS D707 7 ) —=FRIZONVTOM
HlZ%3 L7z, 2014 4E 8 A 5 AL, 77 v 7 U —F£R LIZRainE 2 oAb 72
THIE7e 720y, FDA 13, 11996 4/ M2 BT L] ORDITIG T, B2 2
A LT IMERa L T TA T U ATA ReREKT D, AHA RITHOWT, 201446 H 26
A b ERGFEEZRGT D,
* Guidance for Industry: Gluten-Free Labeling of Foods; Small Entity Compliance
Guide
http//www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatorylnform

ation/ucm402549.htm

2. FDARZTF /7T 78R DEEDLLIRABEIETDNA XV A RK

FDA issues guidance to support the responsible development of nanotechnology
products

June 24, 2014
http//www.fda.gov/INewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm402499.htm

FDA ORI F 77 7 ao—%FAT DT, X0 AR O
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http://www.evira.fi/portal/en/food/manufacture+and+sales/vegetables/fresh-fruit-and-vegetables-/labelling+requirements+for+fresh+fruit+and+vegetables/labelling+requirements+for+the+country+of+origin+of+wild+berries/
http://www.evira.fi/portal/en/food/manufacture+and+sales/vegetables/fresh-fruit-and-vegetables-/labelling+requirements+for+fresh+fruit+and+vegetables/labelling+requirements+for+the+country+of+origin+of+wild+berries/
http://www.evira.fi/portal/en/food/manufacture+and+sales/vegetables/fresh-fruit-and-vegetables-/labelling+requirements+for+fresh+fruit+and+vegetables/labelling+requirements+for+the+country+of+origin+of+wild+berries/
http://www.fda.gov/
http://www.fda.gov/Food/NewsEvents/ConstituentUpdates/ucm402573.htm
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformation/ucm402549.htm
http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatoryInformation/ucm402549.htm
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm402499.htm

TOHA REARtd 2 3 ODOERITA XL R 1 DDOHA KX ARERFE LT, BE&HTA
B AD 1 DIEFERLICOWTOEEHT Fa—F OfEHTH 5, D 2 DDEETA F
VATRLSE AR ST THY . A X ARITEWEENI ML L2 b0 ThH D, H
A FURALIZONTIL 201449 A 10 A ECTERZZET 5,

FDA (3&M LLEREER T /T2 /e V—OFERCET IR X A e REK
FDA Issues Guidance on Use of Nanotechnology by Food and Cosmetics Industries
June 26, 2014
http://www.fda.gov/Food/NewsEvents/ConstituentUpdates/ucm402781.htm

FDA i%, &MY E LALPEL BT DN T D 2 DRI A X LU AERE LI, bl
2012 RIS A F U ARDPREREN, TOROBERFETHFEONLEREBZELIZHOT
HD,

FDA IZ. 7/ 77/ no—20bORKEMNCLEETH LD, fElRieDinbi3E 27
WV, BEAFOHHIA 2 O o TEBIOMEE Z 5t 2, Bl RICR 5008 9 MR H 5
Balcix, BARBORSNG FDAICHKT HZ 2D 5, HlIChrbbd, ®nNLes
ThdILEMRTL2OIFREOEMLTHD,

*k Nanotechnology

http://www.fda.gov/ScienceResearch/Special Topics/Nanotechnology/default.htm
* 42K : Considering Whether an FDA-Regulated Product Involves the Application of

Nanotechnology

http://[www.fda.gov/RegulatoryInformation/Guidances/ucm257698.htm

* & 4h 47 # : Guidance for Industry: Assessing the Effects of Significant
Manufacturing Process Changes, Including Emerging Technologies, on the Safety
and Regulatory Status of Food Ingredients and Food Contact Substances, Including
Food Ingredients that Are Color Additives
http//www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatorylnform
ation/ucm300661.htm

*ALHEAL 70 © Guidance for Industry: Safety of Nanomaterials in Cosmetic Products
http://www.fda.gov/Cosmetics/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocuments/ucm300886.
htm

* @R £ 7B . Guidance for Industry: Use of Nanomaterials in Food for Animals

http://www.fda.gov/downloads/AnimalVeterinary/GuidanceComplianceEnforcement/
GuidanceforIndustry/UCM401508.pdf

3. EMBAF A H ) —H 7Y X b ORGEZEE I EEERH P CHIR
Producer of tainted dietary supplements sentenced in federal court
June 23, 2014
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http!//www.fda.gov/INewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm402359.htm

Balanced Health Products (BHP) -0 74 —7—T CEO T& % Nikki Haskell (2%} L,
~ Uy BB Ry R E e A A =2 ) =Y A S ERRTE LT L
LT 6 /5 RADIHANZ 4 Lz, BHP #Ei% 2006 4225 2008 20T T, A—AF F =
T NE G AEER & EAn LT [StarCaps) ZR78 L7223, SaZiZI3m A R RF 7 A &
= R EEN TV,

4. [EIER

® Doctor’s Best IR RIZFEEHRDP RV NARFZF U 2 E Lo HOEETHLEY 7Y A b2
B ERIIY

Doctor’s Best Issues Voluntary Nationwide Recall of Red Yeast Rice due to Undeclared

Lovastatin

June 24, 2014

http://lwww.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm402584.htm?source=govdelivery&utm medium=

email&utm_source=govdelivery
Doctor’s Best 234857 U 2 > | [Red Yeast Rice] # HE[FIX L CTW\5, Hizflihic
[TERRICFEHD RN AR EF UREENTE Y RAGRERDISE YT 5, DEIERA
H—xRy FTRIESNL TN D,
* %O TR
http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm402587.htm
(ENRZZFATHBIZH L b EEEND)
® Cargill 3BIMOREICYV X7 ERIAEBEND D72 Select Nutrena®
NatureWise®P f Bk 4 B E RN
Cargill Conducts Voluntary Recall of Select Nutrena® NatureWise® Meatbird Feed Due
to Possible Animal Health Risk
1 July 2014
http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ucm403829.htm
Cargill 28, 7 h U U ARENET X5 2 L 28l £ SfE INatureWise Meatbird
22% Crumble] % H E[REUXL TV 5,

5. BEXE (2014 6 A 5~17 BAKS)
® Te Velde Holsteins, LLC 6/17/14

http//www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2014/ucm401810.htm
BHE LTI LA OEREIMAERLT A7a A Ve 7 F 470,
® Bee-Line Farm 6/16/14

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2014/ucm401229.htm
R & UCIRTE LT M OB E IR S AL 7 7 A 5 D,
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® Terry Pominville 6/16/14

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2014/ucm401295.htm
B E L TIRGE L0 REERERL e 7 7V ) )

® Edwin Brasil Dairy 6/12/14

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2014/ucm401289.htm
BHE LTRE L OREEMAERST A7 n A Ve 7 F 470,

® Rod McNeal Dairy 6/5/14

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2014/ucm401354.htm
B E U TIRGE LA OREERIER W T A7 a A Ve 7 F 47,

® Paul Pushlar 6/24/14

http//www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2014/ucm402465.htm
BHE L THRESNIEFHOREIMHERL Y Fre XA hLT h<A v,

® Veenstra Dairy #1 6/23/14

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2014/ucm402723.htm
B E L TRGEE SN OREEAEI T e vy

® Wyldewood Cellars Inc 6/23/14

http//www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2014/ucm402483.htm
HATHY =T Y X b (ZF—_Y —BER) CGMP #EX,

6. FDA [3HEA|MHERIEICAEEDOTEEBMERT D
FDA Secures Full Industry Engagement on Antimicrobial Resistance Strategy
June 30, 2014
http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/NewsEvents/CVYMUpdates/ucm403285.htm

FDA 1%, BHEMW~OHEAI OB 223 5 72O ORI IZ BT 2 I ) DHETTIR
DS 236 Uiz, RERITHA X ZAOXGR L7254 26 2N, ER LEERFIEHZ
BHEMWNE S 2 & Z2BPERIICBE IR L, RSOV TIIEEOERO b LI2f ) Z &1
TOEIE~OSICEE Lz, BEICIE 3 FOMTRH DM, BEICKRZFB LIZEED
B 5,

7. BIHER=2—I = DF A2 F ) —F T Y A b A= — L ORIBHRZ AR
Federal judge approves consent decree with New York dietary supplement maker
July 2, 2014
http//www.fda.gov/INewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm403845.htm

2013 47 H 26 H., Mira Health Products L@ %}, THealthy Life Chemistry By Purity
First B-50) OffiJ{] & BE$ 2 W5 OS2 28021 T, FDA &5 CEZ 51T L7z, FDA
DA T, YZHMIIIRRICHBMOBRNAZ AT O U ROV RAZ U NEEND T LN
R S iz, 2013 4F 8 H, Mira |3 20104 6 H 1 H225 201345 31 A TIclEL
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2 TOXA=H) =Y A FEEIR L, Mira DfRELANICE D &, BIFEFEIT T
“C{,\f(;l,\o

@ K[EHIRIEIR#)T (EPA : Environmental Protection Agency) http:/www.epa.gov/

1. EPAiZrV ZupexcF Ly (TCE) 2OV THOKRKY X7 Hliz %K /EPAiie Mg
FEY 27 ORREMEIZ DUV TRER % BRsE
EPA Releases Final Risk Assessment on Trichloroethylene (TCE)/ Agency begins process
to address potential human health risks
06/25/2014
http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nst/bd4379a92ceceeac8525735900400c¢27/63605b
d594c4aach85257d020068a28b!0OpenDocument
—Assessments for TSCA  (Toxic Substances Control Act) Work Plan Chemicals—
EPA X, MU ZmuxF L (TCE) IZBT D&Y A 7 FHli 2 J65& Lz, FHM R &,
AT L=z T v Y IVBIERI M O A 7 — B EA 2 D B NS & C o i Al
HHNNIRTA TV —=2 T DO%RHkEx & LTTCE 2T 2578 [C/EY X7 0355
Z & &ME L, EPAIL, BEICHHM bz 2557 5, £72 7 H 29~30 HIZiE TCE UH
Y ZAZHIET T —FIZoNnWTDOY—r v a y TEBET S, £ E TORM EPA 13,
YRAZDoHHE ML TRMEZMEHT 25820 T, FANCIER I D RWIGATIC
T2, B E 3572 EORBHIBX R EZED D,
bt RENADOW A=y kI A7 ([UR) 7 2X102per ppm (4 X 106 per pg/m3) T > 7=,
7 ) —= 2 JliEsk T OBBAHEEDN 0.8~2.1 ppm, BLFHEE Tl 0.04~197 ppm TH o7z,
ZNDHIF 104~106 DAEJERNA Y X7 AfEa i L T,

@ KEERTBE#ME . % — (USCDC : Centers for Disease Control and Prevention)

http://www.cdc.gov/

1. FBFEHROETO 10 AF 1 NTBRIEIC LS
One in 10 deaths among working-age adults due to excessive drinking

June 26, 2014,

http://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2014/p0626-excessive-drinking.html
CDC 23R LTI #iFIc L D & KEICBWT 20~64 FOIELEHO 10 AH 1 ATXEFEIEK

W2 L5, 2006~2010 4EDEBFIEIEIC L DT HITAER 88,000 AT, LEEOEM S
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72 FmITK B0 FETh H, WA DT L EABEIC L 2N A, IRE, WRERE L, &
R COZEEBIC L DR ILT NV a— L hE, RBHELRENGTEND, BFt T, #
KBTI AE 250 TAEIC TR D, D 95 T0% N FBEMO BT, HIEHD T0%IL BT
HD, LD B%N 21 FRMTH D, OLEERDE D=2 — A2l (10 H AdH
720 51 AFEL) T, &bV DEF=a—T v —Y—I (10 FAHTZY 19.1 AFLE) T
Hol-, ZEEIEIZLDKED I X MT 2,240 E KL THY . ORI EER O
ANDILABD R 72 EOAFEVEDBKIC LD LD TH D,

@ ¥ EMHEST (CFIA : Canadian Food Inspection Agency)
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml

1. Harper BHEII N FFEA—F N a vy FITH LOEBERLRE
Harper Government announces new proposed standards for Canadian maple syrup
June 27, 2014
http://news.gc.ca/web/article-en.do?nid=863679

T FEFIEL, A — 7 VELELHIE] TMaple Products Regulations] OZIEAZ#EZE L TV
Do MENFIZ, KEENTFHXDOA—=T Vv y TOERZKEMTOFMTH L, HHAD
A=T Ny T D8RI T ZETHY . 16%IKEETH D,

QIEZIT 2014 45 6 A 28 HAFIF T Canada Gazette, Partl (Z/AF S, RS9 A 10 H
FT75 HEOE REELITH,

2. {EXEMITBM—2014FTA 1AL T ¥ OREZEBIL
Notice to Industry - Pig Identification Mandatory on July 1, 2014
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/animals/terrestrial-animals/traceability/notice-to-industry-
2014-07-02-/eng/1404329494941/1404329496098

CFIA /%, BIREITH L, 2014 TH 1 ARV 7 XD Mb—H VT 1 AT AR HAT
SNDTEEH/EBMT D, RTCOTAFHBERLEHE L, SHEORERNEE LD, T
AV VERICOWTIE, 2015457 A 1 HURRICR S L 72 5,

3. ¥x7T 4, Faalb—1, aar7 Ry F—dOHROBKRE TITEE LOBEITRV
No health concerns found in candy, chocolate and cocoa powder tested for lead
July 4, 2014
http://news.gc.ca/web/article-en.do?nid=865409

CFIA OEHIBED —RE L THRINIZF Y T4, Faalb—h aar7 vy —on
BRATlX, AR D 2 WITMEOE LRI SR Do Tz, ~V AT FZIE Z OFEhRE
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RITHEEOLE EOWBE L1372 B &l L7z,

CFIA 1%, a7 X =24k, FaaL— k124 Bk, Fv 7 1 149 RikDOEF
297 KISV TREA L, 60%0 DIREDMAHH S, £ OREIT 0.0032~0.2359 ppm
Thoto, SIFRARICEETITMHFEL, ZH2V— B TRAICAD, ETORMBEIT,
R OIFEITAMRERIR VAL < (ALARA) 3 & LW 9 FEHIE» THRMRIZTH 2 &
STV 5,

REFITILLT O A FvH AFA]

2011-2012 Lead in Candy, Chocolate and Cocoa Powder

http://inspection.ge.ca/food/chemical-residues-microbiology/chemical-residues/2011-2

012-lead/eng/1403631710217/1403631711264

@ 4+ ANTVT ¢« ma—U—TF REFLEER
(FSANZ : Food Standards Australia New Zealand)

http://[www.foodstandards.gov.au/

1. [EREER
® Schweppes Lemon Lime and Bitters
27/06/2014

http://[www.foodstandards.gov.au/industry/foodrecalls/recalls/Pages/Schweppes-Lemon-

Lime-and-Bitters-.aspx

FREIN TV RN ==X DIRAIZE DY 7 F KU 2 [Schweppes Lemon Lime and
Bitters | DOEUY, F=—%IL, F=v 7 U+ —F— (F=—F AV DRIEK) ORI E L
TEREN D,
® Connie's Kitchen Gourmet Tuyo Dried Herrings
27/06/2014
http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/industry/foodrecalls/recalls/Pages/Connie%27s-Kitche

n-Gourmet-Tuyo-Dried-Herrings.aspx
FEEAO7 4 VB NAITFA—R—v—F» N TRTE SN T-ff =3 [Connie's
Kitchen Gourmet Tuyo Dried Herrings| (2t A ¥ I U{HYAMER S 72 Z £ 1I2 X BRI,
(74 VB VEDFR= v O= =) « FEAAD AT — T HE TS D)

@4+ —A K7 VU7 TGA (TGA : Therapeutic Goods Administration)
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http://www.tga.health.gov.au/index.htm

1. BFEBICY R MERERES
Registered and listed medicines
http://www.tga.gov.au/consumers/education-consumers-registered-listed. htm#.U7Dq36
9Ja

(e 587

A=A N Z U T OEEMZILZ, AUST R (registered) & AUST L (listed) FHEZME
MRENTND, WEFIZ, ZNLOBFEFORVEMITIEA LN &,

- AUST R : A U A7 pfifh, 1ZTEES T, TGA BALME & ZaMEZRHE L T\ 5,
«AUSTL: KU A7 Fdh, EXILRIFXTNREDYHTY AL b BRIV AT (/2L
MWEFEN, TGA DEEMZFHE L T\ D, ZIDITIHROIERS TRHIZRZ#R > Tixe b
720N,

2. IREARMRERAEITADORRXT7 4y b VR T u—F
Benefits versus risks approach to regulating therapeutic goods
24 June 2014
http//www.tga.gov.au/consumers/education-consumers-benefits-risks.htm#. U6ulUKQ9
JaQ
(TH 2 17 1 Bh i)
FRNEITROEY,
- A TOBREARMIIZN DY R B3 5
CIRB BT ZIVUIANEDOMNEIEZ D7D T AT RDDH
VR BRBHLOTHEISN TS
+ TGA DEENIFIGEN Y 27 & LRD Z & 2fhT 52 L THD
< B —IRIZIRE S D AN RHET 5
c AU AT BRI O TR 725k & Sl A2 1T 9
ARV AT (F7Y A RE) ITOWTIZZNR Y ORI 22
- EREASR DR TH D
CFEANZON SRS T2 Y A7 o CTARE/EZ R LS L7201, HEEDNAEF
GrWMETLHIENETHLERETHD

3. BE

Lady-Era tablets

4 July 2014

http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-lady-era-140704.htm#.U70NRKQ9JaQ
TGA ORETERIIEH DWWy rn 7o)y 7 FEAT A MERRKER) LT
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TSN TS, REOTEEITIAY = 7% A F 22,

® —=-—V—7 2 F—WKpEFYE (MPI : Ministry of Primary Industry)

http://www.mpi.govt.nz/

1. RERZ—F %7 FHLOVEGBRVAT A
Health Star Rating — new food labelling system
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/industry/general/labelling-composition/health-star-rating/
2014 4 6 A 27 A, RAZ2KE Nikki Kaye 23, BUFIZA—2A M7 070 (BEMN) 4
ERERRVAT DIBMT D LR LT, ZORAICKD@ET X v AT 4
X, =2 —UV—=J FOWEHEENMRENZRERZ, LY RECHBICTES X527 5,
KIAT LTI, Tha—noX 5ot ais, ETORTESNTHD LD
I 12825 5 HE TOEMZMH > TRRTE 5, EOBIREMOBESICL D, HE
A DREDOET, WHELCHENI O K 9 e —IHEA Tlde | REMEARZEBE LT T X
DR TRESEND, VAT LOEANIFRFHALETHY . EEROEMICERRIND
EFT6~12 7 A LTRSS,
* Front of Pack Label test — Summary of results
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/industry/general/labelling-composition/health-star-rati
ng/FOPL-test-findings-summary.pdf
(Bl D)

@ FiEEf=2—R

http://www.news.gov.hk/en/frontpagetextonly.htm

1. 2REPRELEREICFEH

Two samples fail food safety checks

June 30, 2014

http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/htm1/2014/06/20140630 201021.shtml
i 10,700 BIKZ A L7c & 24, BRFAIRFEIR Ve B b E S ROUEFA Y v

X —D 2BIEDHBPARERR TH o7,
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@ H[EAMEKLL 2L (MFDS : Ministry of Food and Drug Safety)
http://www.kfda.go.kr/intro.html

1. 2GR (A AREMARS OB EREDRKR)

A FEA AR A £ S BORTR

® 2014.6.13.~2014.6.19.
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=676&pageNo=1&seq=24303&cmd=v
® 2014.5.30.~2014.6.12.
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=676&pageNo=1&seq=24237&cmd=v

2. R EEAARF OREZEM LI RFRER RS X —I — O3
fEEATH A 2014-06-16
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=675&pageNo=2&seq=24242&cmd=v

B ERM LT, FEE D ICREE T R T & W EE 2 T Tt B RE
A BE L, DAR RN D X O 5 RIRE L CRMZ e LT B s TR
PRAE RN IR DA BBV TRZICER Lo LR L, MADKR, KT 2008
H5H THND 201349 A 3 AL T, AMOKEEIE LTHEATEZRWEEN, 4oLl
o EFERE R 2 TG - BUEL T, MEORR, HarsT7a=Frimtish
Too Flo, AN BEURBREHLDLWREIRT ZLENE TEDLHREDHFETHD &
N7y FTHERL, FEERAZ#HE TV, RIS X D EFNES RoHGaITiT TE
iz (DATA) RO GHERIS) 728 UTEIZRIT 5 L 5B T,

3. BRI E DR EOFEHER O/ S OB R
AR ESRAEHEER 2014-06-11
http://www.mfds.go.kr/index.do?mid=675&pageNo=2&seq=24206&cmd=v

BimERSLZRNE T EIRERIX, 5 A 19 A6 6 A 3 HE T, BRER EORERE %
WO BRE- I LEERE 73 y e, BRI TREER Lz, ZORRER, [RafAdlE &
BT 30 # T Hii%E L, BEEOH)T BIBIRICATBOL 70 EOIGEZAT 5 L O ERE L7 L BR
L7z,
kSRR AR, MR (BH. RS TREMAMEM AR L. 2EOMEL G
Loz Li=Rdh

AR KEE VI, Balt, B - WRIRESHEML TWDEER, (L3, ~Y 7T (Cudrania
tricuspidata) 73 & % JFEHZ & LR G 38 O MERLE - il T4 2 Rt 3 5 7= DEH
RETH D,

FHEINERNEIL. AFERPISCIEMR DT - I0RICHR N & 5 FDOEME - BERILE02
7). AEBERSRQ 7T, AVEEBIROMEEIERQ » 77, AR o> 5 5 (2
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T, AFORIEUEER (B » 7T, AMRIFEMEER 2 7 N2 ETH D,

@ ~ofth

EnZ2ERER (BRELEEES) 220
(BT EFRTITIRY L Tuvan, g2 eBRERIciE s W 2 FResmot LET, )

® X UHERMLANEIT(AECOSAN), FiEDMOINITIZI T 2 HE RO E(LIFRE
U A &R
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu04060020507

® X N—=xINEMLZEHEAACSA), IO KX A7 U AT 5 U 27 3l %
INF
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu04060260373

® X N—=x MNEBMLEEHEACSA), IXLHSHFDOANT 7 F 7 — VIR ORI
WZBE3 5 U R Gl & 83k
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu04060270373

o HIBITBPIR¥EZESR ATFU Ry A, axHhLyy YANIFY—L o=
)= v TN Ry 7 A TV VB 6 FEFEO B = 35 O 515 & SiPH
Z iR DN A SR
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu04060280364

® U7 U ARAERMMEFInVS), AV R 7T U AHIE TRAE LY —E— TN
JRIKI DAY ) X A df] 2 AR
http://www.fsc.go.jp/fsciis/foodSafetyMaterial/show/syu04060430343

EurekAlert
& E—FuYViEIINIROIELREE LR TIEL
Peanuts don't panic parents as much as milk and eggs
26-Jun-2014
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub releases/2014-06/acoa-pdp062314.php
Annals of Allergy; Asthma and Immunology (23R S NT-MEICEL D &, BT LLX

—DFTELELOBNPEDLEL TWDIDIEI NIRRT, kb EWICEHBT HE—
Ty IRRDETII R oTc, T LAX—ICET 558 IT4T L b IERME TIX R,

* What affects quality of life among caregivers of food-allergic children?

Howe L, Franxman T, Teich E, Greenhawt M.

Ann Allergy Asthma Immunol. 2014 Jul;113(1):69-74

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/24950845
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o UV a—rAU—MIB DI EH S EREML L BRAEEERZTS
St. John's wort can cause dangerous interactions with many common medications
30-Jun-2014
http://[www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2014-06/mali-sjw063014.php

Ty F Y a—r AU — ME KREIZEBW TEIROBEBLORAEER & U TR b %I
AEnsffise - RBK (CAM) THDH, Br FVa—rXU— bBNE< O IR ER,
CHHEEML, FiZiTtw b= EEERORBR EORALHEREZ b6 T Lo LE
= — 7N Journal of Alternative and Complementary Medicine |33 S 17z,

* Use of St. John's Wort in Potentially Dangerous Combinations
Scott A. Davis et al.,
The Journal of Alternative and Complementary Medicine
http://online.liebertpub.com/doi/full/10.1089/acm.2013.0216

KED 1993~2010 FE D [EHELHk (National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey :
NAMCS) %=t LItk A E T2 To72, B b a—r XU — K EMHAEHDOH 5 EH
fhld. SSRI (ERAUE o b = FHRVIALRER), XY IT7EEy, ULT77 Yo
BFr, NI, VAR Y BAORERRETH D,

® RGBS~ DR

Food ingredient fears

25-Jun-2014

http://www.eurekalert.org/pub releases/2014-06/ctb-fif062414.php
— T EEDS S B~ ORI AR T DR B OHET LMD 2 & —

A v F =%y FRblog (3fF:H THiy X ZHRTOREICAT ] LEELTHD, €D
FOREHEIZL D NATRNY, FELHNDLZ LR ENOLDORGZHRET DX 12720
B ~ORWI A<, —EHORMMITLRTH L0, IR TH 5,

BERBDEIC 22 D LT WVOITEEN, (i, 2L TE S THIEE S A B IETE S
DT ONTIRR LTz 23—V RFOH LWRZED . Food Quality and Preference |Z%%3%
Shiz, 1,008 NOKREORBZ MG AR 2 — 2 r v 7 (HFCS) 122V CHE M
L. HFCS ##EF 5 N EBET RN AZ I LTz, BT A ANT=HIX 1) TvEXLD A U Z—
oy RO BERE/TND, 2) AMBEOEREKAL 7 V—T DN B> TR LW
EVVORREN IR, 3) FHOWHED Ao ToBAIZEWEBEEA D Db D IiTwn, Z&ib
Moty AT ET OFIZRWT, B2 S FIIEZ Oy ORENL 7R 82302 < Off
HHZDZENFEHIZLE LTS,

* Increasing Familiarity is the Best Way to Avoid Ingredient-Based Food Fear

http://foodpsychology.cornell.edu/op/food-fear
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o EOMENERF ZELET D
Marine bacteria are natural source of chemical fire retardants
29-Jun-2014
http://[www.eurekalert.org/pub _releases/2014-06/uoc--mba062514.php
IR 5340 T DO DN TEHIRA L 1ZIER—0kE (RY BRF(EY 7 == 1>z —
7V : PBDEs) #EATHZ L&A L, B U 74 /V=7 K% San Diego B [E £ DA
TeH O DMLY, Nature Chemical Biology 2 6 H 29 HA > 74 K Sviz, PBDEs
FEEEMC K <R SIS NG G2 L b T A TR BV O B R
LTV ZERMbNTEY, ABAIR S DLSMIRIRDIEAETDOFIED R ST
7=
*k Biosynthesis of polybrominated aromatic organic compounds by marine bacteria.
Agarwal V, El Gamal AA, Yamanaka K, Poth D, Kersten RD, Schorn M, Allen EE,
Moore BS.

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/24974229

Environment International

BT E DEREMED T Z VB L R T = ) —)v A BB —MIREC DR

Phthalate and bisphenol A exposure among pregnant women in Canada — Results from
the MIREC study

Tye E. Arbuckle et al., FEnviron Int. 2014 Jul;68:55-65.

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/24709781

Military medicine
FATZ Y —HFY A MIEET 2 EHBHETFRE  IREAD 5 EFORE

Cholestatic liver injury associated with dietary supplements: a report of five cases in

active duty service members.
Peterson BR,et al., Mil Med. 2013 Oct;178(10):e1168-71

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/24083935
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